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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Sirs,

Ong Hua Yen (Auto Sves/Claims & |A/Claims & |A/Buses) <OngHuaYen@smrt.com.sg>
Friday, 13 December 2019 5:25 PM

Admin A; CS A Team

Chong Fei Yuan (Auto Sves/Claims & |A/Claims & |A); Balqish Binte Abdul Halil (Auto
Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Buses): Tan Wei Teck (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims &
IA/Buses): Karen Chan Siau Chin [Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & |A/Buses)

QOUR REFBUSA0/19M083 - ACCIDENT ON 301019 INVOLVING SMB1434K AND
SLR4975Z ALONG BEF B5:20019-AYE-BLK 431

BUS 10 19 1083 INV pdf BUS 10 19 1083 LTA pdf. BUS 10 19 1083 SAS.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

We claim on behalf of SMRT Buses Ltd, owner of the vehicle registration number SMB1434K. Your client's
negligent driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses,

Cost of Repair 54,300.00
Loss of Use £1,23750 ( 45 daysx 527500 )
LTA search fee £7.00
Total $5,544.50

We enclose the following documents,

1) Repair Invoice

2) GIA report
3) LTA search

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email. Payment
by cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT Buses Ltd.

Thanks & Regards

Hua Yen



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 4:34 PM

To: ‘benny.chong@damler.com’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 43752 AND SMB 1434K ON 3010/2019

Our Ref: CCYAIGI%0T19925/eal

21 NOV 2019

DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Dear SiMadam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 4975Z AND SMB 143K ON 30/10/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd to resolve the claim

against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenano, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to

negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Pany

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact

us within 10 days from the date of s letter

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due 1o this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD

protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.
Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 605
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng @ lkkauto.com

c.c.  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
{Mator Claims Depit)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, SMRT BUSES LTD (the third party claimant”) of 6 ANG MO K10 STREET 62 SINGAPORE
569140 (address), owner of SMB 1434K (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE
SERYICES I'TE LTD ("the workshop™) 1o sct for me with respect o my claim for repair costs
and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SMB 143K thal was damaged pursuani

to the aceidemt which occurred on MNIIN2IM9Y (date) dlong BEF BS:20019-AYE-BLK 43]
(location) involving vehiele nofs SLR 4975Z (“the acaident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned clinm in & manner that they deem fil
and the workshop is further authonzed o receive pavment further to settlement of my claim with

paymen! cheque/s bemg made n fuvour ol SMRT BUSES LTD.

I further scknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behall 15 on a withoul

prejudice and withoul admission of linbility basis insofar 4s 1he dnverfownerfinsurers of the other

vielicless 15 concerned.

Daed this {;'1‘* {day) of FEB imonih) 2020 (vear)

Signed !/y “the third pary cloymant™ Signed by “the workshop
twith chop if apphicable) iwath chop)




RELEASE VOUCHE
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

"We/l, SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop'') hereby confirm that werl

have reached an agreement with the appointed survevar of AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pre Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (nume of survevarl with respect to the amount elaimed Lo

5$4.300.00 (Repair Cost), S$1L.125.00 (Loss of Use/Rerd), S$7.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no

SMB 14MK that was damuged pursuant to the sccident which occurred on J01002019 (dite ) along
AYE (Ineanon) involving vehicle nofs SLR 49787,

This is pursuint 1o the inspection conducted on JI/1002019 (date ) at “ithe workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l aredam authorized by the owner SMRT BUSES LTD (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SMB 140K make the claim a4 set out in the above paragraph and we/]
have full suthonty to settle the matter on his/her behalf im a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letrer of awhonty given by “the thaed party clamiom”

We/l Turther confirm that we/l will indemnify ALG Asis Pacific Insurance Pre Lad for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already meurred in the event thar “the third party clamant”
ufter the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered peraining to costs of repairs andfor rental andfor loss of use pursuant 1o the damage (o SMB
J434K (vehicle no.) as @ result of the accident.

Well conlirm that the sgreement reached shove s In full und Anal settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursusnt 1o the sccident and that further this settlement is reached on a withou
prejudice and without sdrmssion of Habihity basis.

This agreement is subject 1o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arisimg oot of the same.

Dated this 0> {day) of F‘Eb (month) 2039 (vear)

Signed hy apfointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop'




SINRT

EMRT Actosctive Sarvices Pis Litd
151 wocth Rridge foad Singapors 17R102

ALUTOMDTIVE
== Tel: 6% 3111000 Pax: 65 E2M0347
: Tax Invoice
Customer Code: ID0DNDEE 11’( 25T Reg Ho. : MR-B3000Q1-7
' CEY 1880042802
SMRT BUSES LTD Involce Ho. IVIRLIZ00004
Date : B2.12.200%9
Block it vehicle No. EMAEI434K
5TREET E2 Your Rel No. BUS/I0/19/1C0E3
& ANG MO XIC Our Ref Mo, 24104056
EINGRFORE 563140 Tarna : 30 Days
Dascription oty nit Add {_ |Discount) Amcunt
Coat ) Ampunt
LIwWF s AMOUNT FOR BEFAIR 1.00 g 4,303 .30
AS FER SBURVEYOR'S RECOMMEHDATICHN
GRAND TOTAL 5 4,300.00

FumErx 3

Maxe /Model MAN A22
Acclident Dates 2 29.10.2019

H.B. Faymant by chequis abould be crossed and
macsS payabls to 'EMAT Autosctive Bscvices Fta Led"
Ho recaipt will be smsusd unlass equesced.

25

Authorised Signazore
for SMRT Autnmotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & O.E



Enquire Transaction History
Transa-tian Mist ; |

Log Date/Time: 31 0ct 2019/ 11:31:14

Transaction
Asset T Vehicl 49
Pe ” Amount: 7
Asset |D: SLR49757
; 18.32 Insurance Enguiry
Type: -
Transaction Type (GIRO Payment) Channel External Agency
Business
ESASBAHO - BALQISH
User |- BINTE ABDUL HALJL Transaction 20191031113114535451
Referenca No,:
cearchDate/ 0 oct 201907:5860
Time:
Insurance
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD,
Company:

Infarmation displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs OK



